MD. SHOJOL MIAH



Personal Information

Father: Md. Mahatab Miah Mother: Farida Begum Marrital Status: Married Nationality: Bangladeshi

Religion: Islam Gender: Male Height: 5.8"

Blood Group: O⁺(ve)

Address:

Vill: Matuail Uttar Para, P/O: Matuail, P/S: Jtrabari, Distr: Dhaka-1362, Bangladesh Phone: +8801938225090

Email: 743shojol@gmail.com

Languages

- 1. Bangla
- 2. English
- 3. Hindi

Signature

Summary

I have faithfully served in Bangladesh Navy as the Office in Charge (Pay, Cash, Secretariat and Ships Office), Assistant to the Area Commander, Assistant to the Secretary, Secretary to the Commanding Officer, Correspondence Officer and Assistant to the Supply Officer. I have also served as a Legal Adviser of Supply and Secretariat Department in Bangladesh Navy, also loyal to the senior and well disciplined. I am a good typist in Bangla and English. I have worked as a good coordinator in the Navy and as a Navy representative with other forces. I am also a Gymnastics, good Cricket and Kabaddi Player and I can struggle in any hard situation. I have resigned from Bangladesh Navy at 29 June 2021.

Skill Highlights

- 1. Leadership
- 2. Maintaining Chain of Command
- 3. OIC of an office
- 4. Secretary
- 5. Correspondence Officer
- 6 PA
- 7. Good Coordinator
- 8. Physical Trainer
- NBCD(Fire Fighting & Damage Control)

- 10. Innovative
- 11. Service-focused
- 12. Instructor
- 13. Good Cricket & Kabaddi Player
- 14. Knowledge about correspondence
- 15. Strong decision maker
- 16. Computer typist in Bangla & English

Experience

- 1. Teacher 01/2012 to 12/2014
- 2. **Supply and Secretariat Job** 01 January 2015 to 29 June 2021, Dhaka, Bangladesh.
- 3. **Fire Fighting and Damage Control-** 01 January 2015 to 29 June 2021, Dhaka, Bangladesh.

Education

Exam	Group	Board	Year	Result	Institution
SSC	Arts	Dhaka	2011	3.88	Matuail
					Bahumukhi High
					School
HSC	Arts	Dhaka	2013	4.40	Matuail Hazi Abdul
					Latif Bhuiyan
					Degree College
WTR-II/UT	S&S	Khulna	2015	83.44	Bangladesh Navy
HET	S&S	Dhaka	2019	Passed	Bangladesh Navy
L/WTR	S&S	Khulna	2021	81.57	Bangladesh Navy

Studying at the **Degree 3rd year final** with **BSS** at **Kabi Nazrul Govt. College**, Laxmibazar, Dhaka, Bangladesh.